Agenda
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Subdivision Authority

September 2, 2014
4:30 pm
1.  Adoption of Agenda
2.  Adoption of Minutes of Regular Meeting May 6,2014.............................cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei, Pkg 1

3. In Camera
4.  Unfinished Business
a) Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0312304; NW 19-7-1 W5M
Agnes Thibert
Subdivision Application No. 2013-0-129 ...........ccoiiiiii e Pkg 2
S. Subdivision Applications

a) E'23-6-29 W4M

Cheryl Varley

Subdivision Application No. 2014-0-086 ...............ccooioiiiiiieiieeeee e Pkg 3
b) SW 35-5-2 W5M

Margaret Schacht

Subdivision Application No. 2014-0-092 ..............oooiiiiiiii e Pkg 4

c) SW 14-6-1 W5M
Zoratti Ranches Ltd.
Subdivision Application No. 2014-0-113 ... Pkg 5

6. New Business

a) First Parcel Out of a Subdivided Quarter Section
- Email from Gavin Scott, dated Wednesday, August 27,2014 ..............ccoooeiiiiiiiie Pkg 6

7.  Next Regular Meeting  October 7, 2014; 6:00 pm

8. Adjournment



Package #1
Regular Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority
Tuesday, May 6, 2014; 6:00 pm
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Council Chambers

IN ATTENDANCE

Members: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred Schoening, Terry Yagos
Absent: Councillors Garry Marchuk and Grant McNab

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Direct}///)//r of Development and

Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning A

/isor Gavin Scott, and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

COMMENCEMENT

Reeve Brian Hammond called the meeting to order at 6:00 pr:
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

v

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the May 6, 2014 Subdivisior i ¢ approved as presented.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

14/010

Minutes be approved as presented.

Subdivision Autho
//////////}/ //////////W
Carried
Councillo Terry Yagos ) 4 14/011

hority and staff move In-Camera, the time being 6:01 pm.

Moved that the i
Carried
Councillor Terry Yag(’/fg 14/012
Moved that the Subdivision Authority and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 6:07 pm.

Carried



6.

7.

MINUTES
SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
May 6, 2014

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business to discuss.
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
Subdivision Application No. 2014-0-049
W 12 30-5-29 W4M

Wayne and Dawn Hochstein

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the Country Residential subdivision of W1/2 30-5-29-
(Certificate of Title No. 131 028 129), to create an 8.90 acre (3.62 ha)

a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 168.66 a /%( 25ha) for
residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the followm' ;

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Mun1c1pal G ,_Wmment Act, all outstandlng

14/014
journ, the time being 6:08 p.m.

Carried

p

Brian Hammond, Chair
Subdivision Authority

Wendy Kay, Secretary
Subdivision Authority



3105 . 144, Package #2
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H SE8

Phone: {403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877.329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847
E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WWW,0rrsc.com
DRAFT RESOLUTION
Our File: 2013-0-129 August 27, 2014
Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0Q

Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0312304 within NW1/4 19-7-1-W5M/M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Agriculture, AESRD — K. Murphy, AER,
South Lundbreck Water Co-op, and Compton Petroleum.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please cpntact this office if you require any further information.

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION 2013-0-129

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9  Agriculure subdivision of Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0312304 within NW1/4 19-
7-1-W5M

THAT the Agriculure subdivision of Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0312304 within NW1/4 19-7-1-W5M (Certificate of
Title No. 121 305 638), to create a 2.90 acre (1.19 ha) parcel from a title (in 2 parts fragmented by a
municipal road allowance) of 161.88 acres (65.51 ha) for agricultural use; BE APPROVED subiject to the

following:

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

3. That the closed road allowance described in Bylaw 1243-13 be consolidated with the adjacent portion
of the Lot 1 Block1 Plan 0312304 (C of T 121305638) in a manner such that the resulting Certificate
of Title could not be subdivided without the approval of the Subdivision Authority.

REASONS:

1. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for
which the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development
Regulation.

2. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek Land Use Bylaw and Municipal
Development Plan.

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.15.

The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that with the consolidation, the proposed subdivision is suitable
for the purpose for which the subdivision is intended and meets the intent of the subdivision policies
of the municipality's Municipal Development Plan.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles
Office, Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment, Alberta Transportation, Alberta Sustainable Resource Development, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) Pincher Creek Emergency Services has no issues with the application.
(e) FortisAlberta Inc. has no objection/no easement required.

FortisAlberta Inc. is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The Developer must arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision with FortisAlberta. Please contact FortisAlberta
Inc. @ 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for your electrical services.

2013-0-129
Page 1 of 2



(f) ATCO Gas has no objections to the proposed subdivision as their existing gas lines are covered by
easement.

(g) Alberta Health Services advises that from the information provided and an on-site inspection, Alberta
Health Services does not object to this subdivision at this time.

(h) Alberta Transportation submitted the following:
“Reference your file to create an agricultural parcel at the above noted location.

By virtue of and pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 43/2002 (“the regulation”), the proposed agricultural parcel is less than the 16 hectares size
requirement to qualify as an agricuitural parcel.

Given that determination, the proposal will by default create a parcel that will be contrary to Section 14
and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the regulation.

The department’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of properties in a manner
that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or the future expansion of the
provincial highway system.

To that end, the parcel to be created and the remnant land will be well removed from Highway 3 with
indirect access to the highway being gained solely by way of the local road network. As such, strictly from
Alberta Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that the creation of the parcel as proposed
would have any appreciable impact on the highway.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16(1), in this instance the department grants a waiver of said Sections 14
and 15(2).

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the right-of-way or within 300 metres
beyond the limit of the highway (3) or within 800 metres from the centre point of the intersection of the
highway (3) and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our department. This
requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 326/2009.

The subject property is within the noted control lines however given that development setbacks will be
maintained by default and all access to the highway is indirect by way of the county’s local road system, a
permit from the department will not be required and development of the subject property could proceed
under the direction, control and management of the county. The applicant could contact the undersigned,
at Lethbridge 403/381-5426, in this regard.

The department accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any development or
occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly assessed. The
applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of the developer and
should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per Section
678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta Transportation
(AT) agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as AT is
concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the application.”

(i) Soils report for septic system is attached.

CHAIRMAN DATE

2013-0-129
Page 2 of 2



SHes NF 94, Jwl T, K2 , Wert sl S
Ouwness  LOoug  Theoted A gnes Thibert

We | jrvehgutel Hhe 49 J014,
we daﬂ 1‘-%/60/?‘;9 Fo /[67;, P;ﬁ: /&«‘94 L7 /é.m/ co
“2 Sof 7‘@1/:”/% es LAA aa/ 7 5/rua~5‘ ey A. é/bd/

/54‘;?/ (/él’cﬂ 5‘/’:)(/) i/pé/ /’4/7 5)72 647 5‘{%@

~ L)
fﬂw/; @5t a Wa/mn Ao/wf% /gfbw/j

a P "1y Y aﬁc/é Possune O Sne
a Oben ﬂ/—o'e-/ ' sef Bt o mol
a /0531{”23 oo/ 74'/7/ 44‘/ Jm/éﬁn&//’/

Rocks Mow /o/a @é{cﬁ

7

Pﬁ. 05, 478




- Bax azo.
.. bundbreck, AR
’2’9—#_ L4in ‘

fgess Thibert ge3ocagady

. . Aftention- Lyle Rc..:mw‘ N

et Fax & m_é.u__m# e

.. v e e o

[—— .- —



Down To Earth Labsn

The Science of Higher Yields

Rocky Mountain Bobcat Roport#: 7915 Project : Thibert, Lundbrack 3510 6th Ave North
Box 631 Report Date: 6/5/2014 PO: Lethbrid
. : : ge, AB T1H 5C3
Pincher Creek, AB TOK Recalvod: 6/3/2014 Notes: 403-328-1133
1WO0 Completed: 6/572014 www.downtoearthlabs.com
pleted: info@downtoaarthiabs com
Test Done: ST
Sample ID: 140603N017 140603N018 140603N019 140603N020
Cust. Sample ID: #1 30-56" #1 56-108" W2 36-72" #3 42-108"
Analyte Units Limit
Sand % 0.1 38.0 120 18.0 18.0
Siit % g1 160 20.0 240 24.0
Clay % 01 468.0 688.0 58.0 58.0
Soil Texture - 1 Clay Heavy Clay Clay Clay
1 . [
Soil Texture Triangle
80}-..
o N,
~ i
$C
cL
scL
!
L
St
H
o )
0 10 20 30 40 850 60 70 60 80 100
Percent sand
‘Raygan Boyce - Chemist

Page 1 of 1



R A

SRS st dagin 2o saumw e pup mwhm

Mxm s= yops mwﬂﬁwmmmw

1A |

Zupwe] suseyyd e massdy
=1 pepdde spussne

og $33

w\

Baznary 23

Wwwwm
AU v | o uxdag)

SQJ e5% .Z_ oH m{ﬁ o gadag|

{1y pamiy o Jmmw‘ﬁ < o undagy

o> g

MEEUMBEINY Y A

| poy 8tnnug=ay

—ad ﬁ.ﬁa‘% €3] mwwﬂm

\Wm&n.. «\ w§\\

W

H1

&7 ~2%

.w@%\ m§\¥

w._\&\

26~

vy N

/ c@\_

Cz-67

M| | €| ¢

v:&\

wwg

Si-0

<y

spmaasde 1) TET TR
| W,MW%W e sl T i= opdass @y fo yuixg) Meutay] == Cnnsigng oy ™~ B2
‘ﬁ m__.._ 31 10 setimsd adojg ] u\%@ Tk
Finlr < U&o“ % adisgs NS [lEay) : 181982
Wea| © he| 2N
ey ] =70 EE=e L] = £ dwg =g TS
SHELRRRTI Q) B 1535 ey | puv| 5w |

4RI L P00 a1 sor wouan o

uuiog 507 3jyosd lioS WasAs Jusuneall aBeMS BjeALd BLRGIY



Suppasy jusags wiop s s
©3 poqiddu sapimpagsminy ) os <oy

udisagy

/8

Auigiu | 1248 ) pgemung iy o gl

W%W_NQMMI

1y by awnaths S o qulygg

ey pamamny ,mwmm%ﬁ%ﬁm»ﬁ

HPpUMIBIAU Y A

<2

§ jies, Rutimgssy]

B %.ﬂ%& ﬁu x|

e

AN

:§%MM m%d

£l -9

9&6\%

/%7

?e-Cl

yng

LA

AR

siusmdey .

i

Lt

LT T e g e i T g TN e g oy T i)
F  wd sy jo uoipsed adugg ) A U..QQ\ Loy g
o ANNN\ % adogs aps faan) | ) Sejou uonEEISA
won| €| LR 3N
=T == = YR W = e da) =5 t 1<
SHEEPRI]) §fy U BAL uSiERr | pes ] B2 |
42294 [ imQ\N ‘Gl 9Of 10 2WEN JsumQ

uuog 807 ajoud 1108 WEAS Juawnzal) aBemas ajeApd eUaqlY



3105 - 16t Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
T " e B A e Fox: (403) 3276847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WWW.Orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
DATE: September 9, 2013 Date of Receipt: August 20, 2013

TO: Landowner: Agnes Thibert
Agent or Surveyor: Thomas Penner, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Gas- Calg, ATCO Pipelines, AB
Health Services, AB Agriculture, AB Transportation, AB Environment, AER, South
Lundbreck Water Co-op, Compton Petroleum

Adjacent Landowners: CPR, Martin & Jennifer Thistlethwaite, Bar AB Ranch Ltd.,
Dustin Leskosky, Michael & Joan Monaghan, Larry Salekin, Gordon & Sharon Leskosky,
Glen Stadnichuk & Pam House

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
September 30, 2013. (Please quote our File No. 2013-0-129 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2013-0-129
Legal Description: Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0312304 within NW1/4 19-7-1-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agriculture
Proposed Use: Agriculure
# of Lots Created: 1
Certificate of Title: 121 305 638
Meeting Date: October 1, 2013

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 2.90 acre (1.19 ha) parcel from a title (in 2 parts
fragmented by a municipal road allowance) of 161.88 acres (65.51 ha) for agricultural use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision cut-off parcel which was added to the quarter
section as part of previous subdivision (ORRSC file 2003-0-050). Access to the lot is presently
granted from the east, off of a developed municipal road allowance.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

o M D

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of
the application.

RESERVE:

« Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first
parcel from the quarter section.

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE of taceipt of completed Form 1: FEES submitted (non-refundable): FILE No.
" e o L T, P
Uicsirad 30, ROL GAS = S -d- Je

i
THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED IN FULL WHEREVER APPLICABLE BY THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE LAND THE
SUBJECT OF THE APPLICATION OR BY AN AUTHORIZED PERSON ACTING ON HiS BEHALF.

1. Name of registared owner of land to be subdivided Address and phons no.
Al=NES.  THIBERT ... Box RO, LUNDBREGK. A8 . T 1T
Name In block capitals £ Wﬂ 07 6 2% - 020 /1
#. Name of agent |person authorized to act on behalf of Address and phone no.
registered ownar}, if any
P bbé':.é;pmls ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
4, LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND AREA OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
All / part of the A/‘\/ W sec. / UV ' T 7 e (BAGE , v WBSLOT ... maridjan
Being all / parts of 0t ............. L, BIOCK o Reg Plan No. 0313‘3 0 '—/ COT No. Aol / Jos~
Area of the above parcel of land ts be subdivided ... 19 ... hectares or 2 G ACRES
Municipal AAAress (If GPPICADIE) ........corrrromsivmssceriosriesserorsermius s arens sessnssssssssssssarsensanmss s1egasssamaseunsassorossonressrnbesshbobbiobesL EaNDEEIIORSIORSS:
4. LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED oy
a. The land is situated in the municipality of MWM&A w%l(
b. Is the land situated immedlately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Y5 vvevveeneens
If “yes", the adjoining municipality is .. e
¢. ls the land situated within 0.8 kilometres of the right of way of a hlghwaw Yas Y ‘‘‘‘‘ [
If *yes®, the highway Is No, 3. 7w RO 7"f
d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is It bounded by a river, stream, Yaos X [ [+ JS
lake or other body of water or by a drainage ditch or canal?
If *yes®, state its name ... RRAImBIAE ... AUTGHE ... veevorsossosasasassraent
@. |s the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres of a sour gas facillty? | (-1 TP No )‘:
5. EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe;
a. Existing use of the land AU‘ ........ Lo b OB KOS S5 a0
b. Proposed uge of the land A‘r" «««««««« yeriin
¢. The designated use of the land as classlfied under a land use bylaw ﬁb—
6. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED (where appropriate}
a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (fat, rolling, steep, mixed) ... £ & AT, 42074k fra @, LyLrtipdbinE ..
b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land {brush, shrubs, tres stands, woodkits, aic. - sloughs, vreeks, efe.}
CLEN.,. RSS2 D
c. Describe the kind of sail on the land (sandy, lsam, clay, etz.} Gbnyf
7. EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe any buildings and any structyres on the land and whether thay are to be damalished or muved
aeAN T esessessensesses i
8. WATER AND SEWER SERVICES
If the proposed subdivision Is to be served by other than a water distributlon system and a wastewater collect‘ion systemn, describe
the manner of providing water and sewage disposa| ‘ F_
CHRREMTLY... U AND. [ FHITOSE, . ot SEATLc Tavk, 5. Figed .
9. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THE REGISTERED OWNER S BEHALF H Lb.[o ;uﬁ-t/ f’
I BUNES. THIBEAT. hereby cerify that 7 am the registered owner, or
{Full Name} O 1amthe agent authorized to act on behalf of the registered owner

and that the informatiwon glven on thfs form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledga, a true statement of the facts
relating to t

Address .5
Phone No. ....Z.%.

IMPORTANT: > Please fill out the right of entry authorization on the reverse.

» Further Information may be provided by the applicant on the reverse.

» Information on this application form will become part of the subdivision file which will be consldered by a
subdivision authority at a public meeting.

Oldman River Regional Services Commission
3105 - 16" Avenue North, Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8  Phone: (403) 329-1344 [Toll Free 1-877-329-1387]




BENEeS
NG L
4{3 34{ T’ &

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH

LOT 1, BLOCK 1, PLAN 0312304 WITHIN

NW 1/4 SEC 19, TWP 7, RGE1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 22, 2013

FILE No: 2013-0-129

WOT IS SO LS

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
August 22, 2013 N:\Subdivision\ 2013\ 2013-0-129.dwg




>
@
%
©
al |¢ .
i~ [
>
sl|&=
-
o
Q@
i3
&
I
~
8
N
N
)

(6562140) v ¥ 3

7378HX

ST AT

SUBDIVISION SKETCH

SW24
1=2-5

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no.13-11826T,

LOT 1, BLOCK 1, PLAN 0312304 WITHIN NW 1/4 SEC 19, TWP 7, RGE 1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DATE

2013 N\Subdhision\2013\3013-0= 204wy

i

AUGUST 22, 2013

FILE No: 2013-0-129




( 0006:L STV ‘eused D 'L 6 ‘ON XI3MD MIHON:d 4O LOWISIO TVAIOINNN
19z8L1-€1 ‘keans jouyy vodn sbuoys o} yosiqns
ONIMYNG VoS QD pub B)oWIx0ddD SUD SDAID PuUD SSIUDISI]
9zZgii—c1  8or 9oL GEN03HD W OGM L 39M L dML ‘6L D3S ¥/ L'MN ‘joosoyy sDd [DWISSP PUD SSAIBW U} 9O SPOUD}SI]
T ulypm oy g1°'L Aispwpeuddo supjuod pup
£1/1 '1SNonY  3iva : e 2 :
/ ol G3AoUddv ¥OSZ 1EO NVId 3AILJINOSIA ‘1 %0078 i 107 snus pouino &) pascsddo 9q 0} UofiOd : TUON
bLsglY SBPLRNT ‘e PRLOIS HIS jo yod jo
tuokeasng puomse;oid NOISIAIABNS ONIMOHS NV1d 3AILVIN3L
‘P S81eI00SSE X vINUWIRO UMOIq A8 ava NOISIAZY
LJUYHHIHL SHNDV
S =T~ L - %2038 ¥/13S +\.—N
—_——— - - N
- -— JJ_
h
b z
P =
Z1i I
x| 3 N
-y _wuu M
Nilg (71]
F ° m
i 3
_ 12 _m Zz
11zl N
N 21 “m 2 - +
- ! _ lollo |
1
= 1ig[BF o
I bOE ¥0£Z 10 Nv1d AUJNIS3O WW |
~ __ e L %0018 o]
Lz 1101 5N
I v 3 r
R P !
0
[ ;T o
[ (‘v Zou'L) /
1! 04 9¥¥'0
o -
|
1l F
B3R o
PR A
LIS
!
N
1] Sl
el !
| 31 "
NN
[] 'y

JONVMOTIV_GVOd_LNNNYIA0D
XH BLEL NYId_OvVOd

001Z 146 NYId 3ALLARIOS3Q
1S A NI WY 1100
VMUV DLIOVd NVIGYNYD

8ISL 106 Nvid  X'H [Z£2

L Mo018 MW avod




3105 - 16* package #3
Lethbridge, Alb_... ...."C__

Phone: (403} 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847
E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: WWW.0rrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2014-0-086 August 27, 2014

Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0

Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: E1/2 3-6-29-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB Agriculture, AESRD
- K. Murphy, AER, CPR, and Pincher Creek Water Co-op.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2014-0-086
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of E1/2 3-6-29-W4M
THAT the Country Residential subdivision of E1/2 3-6-29-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 021 334 398), to

create a 12.60 acre (5.10 ha) parcel from previously unsubdivided quarter sections of 160 acres (64.7 ha)
for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following:

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

3. That the 15m easement(s) as required by Fortis shall be established prior to finalization of the
application.

REASONS:

1. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

2. The proposed subdivision with waiver complies with both the Municipal Development Plan and Land
Use Bylaw.

3. The proposed subdivision with waiver complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11.

That a waiver of the maximum lot size of 10 acres within the Agriculture — A district of the M.D. of
Pincher Creek Land Use Bylaw, pursuant to Municipal Government Act section 654(2) was deemed
appropriate and granted.

5. Thatin accordance with Municipal Development Plan Part |1l A. a waiver of subdivision policy R.11 was
deemed appropriate and granted.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) The MD of Pincher Creek Fire Chief has no issues with this subdivision.

(e) TELUS Communications has no objection to the proposed subdivision.

2014-0-086
Page 1 of 2



(f)

(9

(h)

FortisAlberta Inc. is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The Developer must arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision with FortisAlberta. Please contact FortisAlberta
inc. @ 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for your electrical services.

“Easement Required (easement to be granted for $1.00). Developer must contact FortisAlberta Inc. a
minimum of 6 weeks in advance of required system changes to determine easement requirements.
Alteration to existing FortisAlberta Inc. facilities to accommodate the development will be at the
developers expense. The developer is typically responsible to electrically pre-service the lots.

The proposed subdivision creates an encroachment even if no new services or system changes
are needed; therefore, the requirement for an easement to FortisAlberta Inc. is a mandatory
requirement of the subdivision approval.

Please direct any additional questions or concerns to landservi@fortisalberta.com

AltaGas Utilities Inc. has no objection to the proposed subdivision. We wish to advise that any
relocation of existing facilities will be at the expense of the developer and payment of contributions
required for new gas facilities will be the responsibility of the developer.

Michael Surgenor of AB Environment and Sustainable Resource Development submitted the following:

“ESRD Lands department has identified that a portion of land being subdivided goes through the Bed
and shore (Indian Farm Creek). Before any work (ie any machinery within or around the B&, stream
bank modifications) can be made, A TFA must be granted by a lands use officer.”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2014-0-086
Page 2 of 2



3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8
Phone: (403) 329-1344

Toll-Free: 1.877-329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mall: subdivislon@orrsc.com

Woaebsite: WWW.Orrsc.com

i .

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
DATE: July 10, 2014 Date of Receipt: June 25, 2014

TO: Landowner: Cheryl Varley
Agent or Surveyor: Peter Maloff / Thomas Penner, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, Alta-Gas, AB Health Services, AB
Agriculture, AB Sustainable Resources, AB Environment, AER, CPR, Pincher Creek
Water Co-op

Adjacent Landowners: Frank McLaughlin, Rudolph & Gloria Zalesak, Royden &
Beverly Denby, Sam & Laurie Hofer, Crowfoot 9 Ranches Ltd., Roy & Barbara Boese,
James & Caroline Weisberger, Bradley & Shelli Boese, Richard & Blanche Lemire,
Jeffery & Rebecca Boese, CPR, Marty & Kathleen Lemire, CPR, Ronald Conrad

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than July

29, 2014. (Please quote our File No. 2014-0-086 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2014-0-086
Legal Description: E1/2 3-6-29-W4M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Country Residential
# of Lots Created: 1

Certificate of Title: 021 334 398
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 12.60 acre (5.10 ha) parcel from previously
unsubdivided quarter sections of 160 acres (64.7 ha) for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains
a dwelling, 2 barns, and number of other out-buildings. Access to the lot is presently granted from
an existing approach to the south, off of a developed municipal road allowance. The existing
residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well.

The proposal is adjacent to Indianfarm Creek which is a tributary of the Oldman River Basin.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1.

o > N

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

That a waiver of the Land Use Bylaw 10 acre maximum parcel size requirement be
granted by the Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek.

RESERVE:

Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first parcel
from the quarter section

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




3.

FOR OFFICE USEONLY .~
i Zonlng (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLOMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Feesu%ueaz i File ’
ey & 4

| ¥ t-0-05(
~____ APPLICATION SUBMISSION .~
APPLICATK)N FOR SUBD“’ISION Datco‘fR:celpt:v r > ?Déémedfnmplnli: ‘ chep :

RURAL MUNICIPALITY oy 2
- ,

CONTACT INFORMATION
Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: QH Eg _'2 LD / ANE. l/ ARLE ‘,7/

Mailing Address: S 7 R Cree Postal Code: 7 D I [4) ¢
Telephone: H03- 627~ 4706 cel: 03 4627~ 6767 fax:

Emaii:

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behulf of Registered Owner); ZE EZ Ed _MmresEF, ﬁ Mm)

Mailing Address: __{30% /059 / ColEmAan ’ AR Postal Code: 70 K- OO

Telephone:%:!* 62 71—~ 200 cel: Fax:
Email: ng alo :EE @® Shaew - Ca

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED - , Co o
All/part ofth’eVEZSEA Section ,3 Townshlp b Range 2 z West of ﬂ Meridian (e.g. SEX 36-1-36-Wam)

a.
b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

¢. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: hectares acres
d. Total number of lots to be created: Size of Lot(s):

e. Rural Address {(if appiicabie):

f. Certificate of Title No.(s): _ O2 / 533¥ 397

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED - o
a. Thelandis located in the municipality of 2//C K

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes [] Noz
If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is
c. Istheland situated within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes [] No ﬂ
If “yes” the highway is No.
d. Does the proposed parcel contain or Is it bounded by a river, stream, fake or
 other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? . Yes E No []

If “yes", state its name /NDIa 4/ F_AAM Ck CEK

e. Isthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles} of a sour gas facility? Yes [ NQ,E/

EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:

a. Existing use of the land 14 (r—

b. Proposed use of the land . 14' 0"

Pagelof2



PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

s
a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) E LAT ¢ CAeEK [y 1Y%
[

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)
FotdAve CLof PASTULE TREES Alotund “(ARD
Describe the kind of soll on the land , clay, etc.)

d. Isthis avacant parcel {void of any buildings or structures)? Yes [ ] No []

o

If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demotished or moved.

e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kllometres (% miie)

of the land being subdivided? Yes [} No Z'
f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the (and? Yes [] No '2/
g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [] No,z/
WATER SERVICES

Describe:

a. Existing source of potable water Suprace WATER WELC

b, Proposed source of potabie water

SEWER SERVICES
Describe: \
a. Existing sewage disposal TAnKe 5 Firewo

b. Proposed sewage disposal

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

! C)L/E RYL VARL \// hereby certify that
/E’ 1 am the registered owner [C] 1amauthorized to act on behalf of the register owner’

and that the information given on this forgyis full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of

the facts relatipg

Signed{_ Sy 4 : Date: o2 0/
RIGHT OF ENTRY : P , ‘ S T _
I CH EA‘/L_- U AL L-EA-/ hereby authorize representatives

of the Oldman River Regional Service Commissibn or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my applicatlon for subdivisfon.

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municlpal Governmen

Page2of2



l | €

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
E 1/2 SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE 29, W4 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DATE: JUNE 26, 2014
FILE No: 2014-0-086

. SERVICES COMMISSION
June 26, 2014 N:\Subdivision\2014\2014~0-086.dwg




swio | x| swn

1
]
] P 3
2
i
]
1
1
]
1
1
]
1
'

) l‘

e ' ‘\f
-8 REMAINDER OF TITLE JK:
-2 IN NE3 6-29-4 1B

Sy 61.35tha(151.60+Ac) 1

! 1
' z
]
]
i
h
1
h
i
e
TABLE OF AREAS ]
mRiEEE S d o '
within SE 8-4 = 1.70ha| oY |
e R S Soharig song 1K
d : "S
: TR
]
]
1
—— - _ J—— - — -y — —p— _ - -3
‘; )
! ’
] 1
g |
| 1
]
1
i | <
V| o
I B
] ©
] o
; &
o f
% 1
!
0‘ 1
REMANDER OF TIILE o’ 1
IN SE3 6-29-4 J ]

= 61.44+ha(151.81+Ac) pn
" g ‘1 lf 6\\

S 5 4

] y
-
¥ ]
f [~
o~
i |
K w
] g
‘ &
NW34 NE34 5-29-4 | K 1
5-29-4 ¢ 8210719 9812261
SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 14-12317/////////////%
E1/2SEC3, TWP 6, RGE 20, W4 M I

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JUNE 286, 2014
FILE No: 2014-0-086




é coostt §TY uswuad 9 'L
[7ATv AL ) TIITRRS
vua IS A AT
Liggi-¥1  8or doL  @3NOIHD / .«\
¥1/9 3Mnr 3o grd  Nwvud CIoudY

6 "ON M33u) ¥zHONd 40 1O

jo ued jo

$I0T 'Bep sunp uo pefoaint SuBH UMOYS SjUSLBASS
sjousxesdds suiBjusd pun

mEmmMEmmasDooEsS ey PIHING & pescuddo 54 0} uop

usdn sbusus o}
ixosdds aup soais pup seat

few U a5

1od T 3O

sy eippans) B pRESIS 1S
sfeany pusmessig aon .
‘PH Sejeroosse ) BINUIBYO UMOIQ 3ivd on
N o
Sy J)
8 - g — 7 o gas ; 4 1927 185 NV
S2 v - 62 -9 -2 035 ¥/L'MN ! cv__omm.n_ﬂmu v-62-9 3¢ L MI078
L 107 . 'S oo
L 3CNYMOTIV_Qvod AXZreaa0g | bl T T T ¢ 038 .V\F ws WW’W

ROAD PLAN
1168 J.K

W

o
-
g 332 5
Q| bl - =
7] 283 g =
& gos ~Se oF
< ] o0R_C ca
~ fo..mm Lm..a [hild
! g
N S8% m PW WK
ul o 259 a ]
z i z 25
Se82 = i 2% g8
| M © 4
ns .m. N
: _w b 5 |
o I e
+ N N
H | ggls e 4 bty .
“ ££|£ o~ 1 . |
. © W.NW. | c- - n
N i i neln g 2 l.o°
=59 2o H gufn © ¥ 5€ S C S !
J <+ |5 8 Z mcaﬂ
4 " b3 ! . . § £ 39 3
L g 5 ]
8 I3 G " £ " i ° S| @%
. ' - ot Q 59 - 2, i st = & G
& H B Xz n ﬂl.\:a Q i - 3 WM. T me ul
53 g S g fre} g 2 =33 3] 7]
b 1 g SIS [+ 4 g4 ] = c oo 14
mMm H Mn N <) ad (4 ° © 8 2% A - <
P& % : _Uw - TR <+ 2 2 - = N
25 & ul Oo@-= ~ € s = -
5 Ly § ag X G - i: = 3 = u
= Wz uj g Q°F ¢ 2
2L “ 5 ¢
=3%%
s
=5 D)
£2
Pg
£600 120 NVl Jnguos30 £600 120 Nvid Bauemnsig
L o074 b
40078
¢ do1 £ 107
\. W,




AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012 ||

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 14-123
E1/2SEC 3, TWP 6, RGE 29, W4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEKNO.9  ¢r.

DATE: JUNE 26, 2014 A
FILE No: 2014-0-086 dune 26, 2014




3105-16h 4
JM
Lethbridge, Alb F mﬂ\mw #4

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
z 2 Fax: (403) 327-6847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WwWw,Orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File:  2014-0-092 August 27, 2014

Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0

Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: SW1/4 35-5-2-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB Agriculture, AESRD
— K. Murphy, AER, and Alberta Gas Trunk Lines.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

—

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2014-0-092
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 35-5-2-W5M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 35-5-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 931 298 740), to
create a 7.27 acre (2.94 ha) parcel from a title of 23.25 acres (9.41 ha) for country residential use; BE

APPROVED subiject to the following:

RESERVE:

The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be
provided as money in place of land on the 7.27 acres at the market value of $2,000 per acre with the
actual acreage and amount to be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for
Municipal Reserve Purposes.

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

2. The proposed subdivision complies with both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.
3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.15.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) The requirement for Municipal Reserve must be satisfied using Municipal District of Pincher Creek
Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the 7.27 acre (2.94 ha) being subdivided
at $2,000 /acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the amount owing to satisfy the Municipal Reserve
is $1,454.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) The MD of Pincher Creek Fire Chief has no issues with this subdivision.

(e) TELUS Communications has concerns with the proposed subdivision. TELUS has existing cable
facilities at the proposed subdivision location. Existing TELUS facilities must be located. I[f facilities
cross new property lines then easements are required or cables to be moved at the owners cost.
Provisioning of telephone service for proposed subdivision will be considered upon application for
same. Contact: Steve Nagy (403) 382-2448 or steve.nagy@telus.com.

2014-0-092
Page 1 of 2



(f) FortisAlberta Inc. is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The Developer must arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision with FortisAlberta. Please contact FortisAlberta
Inc. @ 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for your electrical services.

“Easement Required (easement to be granted for $1.00). Developer must contact FortisAlberta Inc. a
minimum of 6 weeks in advance of required system changes to determine easement requirements.
Alteration to existing FortisAlberta Inc. facilities to accommodate the development will be at the
developers expense. The developer is typically responsible to electrically pre-service the lots.

The proposed subdivision creates an encroachment even if no new services or system changes
are needed; therefore, the requirement for an easement to FortisAlberta Inc. is a mandatory
requirement of the subdivision approval.

Please direct any additional questions or concerns to |andservi@fortisalberta.com
NOTE: August 27, 2014 —~ confirmed with Garry Simpson ~ no easement required.
(g) ATCO Gas has no objection to the proposed subdivision.

(h) ATCO Pipelines has no objection.

CHAIRMAN DATE

2014-0-092
Page 2 of 2



3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1.877-329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mall: subdivision@orrsc.com

Webslte: www.orrsc.com

i

il

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: July 10, 2014 Date of Receipt: July 3, 2014

TO: Landowner: Margaret Schacht
Agent or Surveyor:

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO Gas, ATCO Pipelines, AB Health
Services, AB Agriculture, AB Environment, AER, AB Gas Trunk Lines

Adjacent Landowners: Keith & Beverly Everts, Shelley Ingram, Roderick Ingram, Joan
Pavan, Lucille Pavan & Joan Peterson, David & Donna Lepp, David Apperson &
Catherine Fischbuch, John, Marilyn, Jean Johnson, Otto Fischuch, Otto & Noreen
Fischbuch, Patricia Anderson

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than July
29, 2014. (Please quote our File No. 2014-0-092 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2014-0-092
Legal Description: SW1/4 35-5-2-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Country Residential
# of Lots Created: 1

Certificate of Title: 931 298 740
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 7.27 acre (2.94 ha) parcel from a title of 23.25 acres

(9.41 ha) for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of a fragmented title containing an existing
farmyard, which presently consists of a dwelling and a small out-building. Access to the lot is
presently granted from an existing approach to the east, off of a developed municipal road

allowance. The existing residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to

consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1.

o e

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

RESERVE:

« The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 7.27 acres with the actual
amount to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




=

. FOROFFICEUSEONLY.

Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

Fee Subgpitted:
ee uww o w

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION
RURAL MUNICIPALITY

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner):

Mailing Address: Postal Code:

Telephone: Cell: Fax:

Email:

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: /Y7 @ ~Ga red ﬁ”ﬁ ri%.q Sc h acht
. Po. Borx 176l L ncher Creele AL “To <]

Mailing Address: - e LLbl  Frncher Creek 445 Postal Code: /6 /< T ¢

Telephone: j!“wLC-‘) J- b 74257 cen: Fax:

Email:

 LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

5 Township .5 Range & A West of WS Meridian (e.g. SE% 36-1-36-Wam)

)
a. All/part of the S W % section

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan
c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: hectares 2 3, 8] fl acres
d. Total number of lots to be created: g\ Size of Lot(s): /5 677 and 7, 232 AN D)

. Rural Address (if applicable): 5504 R @4,[ 2-2
f.  Certificate of Title No.(s): 90 | Al c’ o3 é

a. Thelandis located in the municipality of pl NcHeEr CREEK #T
b. s the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes [] No M

If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

c. Isthe land situated within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes [] No [
If “yes” the highway is No.

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes I:l No {

If “yes”, state its name

e. |sthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes [] No B’

* EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:

a. Existing use of the land .

b. Proposed use of the land

Page 1 of 2 2 e |




[l

'RIGHT OF ENTRY

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land {flat, rolling, steep, mixed) ‘/vvl,(/)(ﬂoé

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)
m,a, /],Zeg?/‘ LALe /.’/

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land {sandy, loam, clay, etc.) ,ZJMV

d. Is this a vacant parcel {void of any buildings or structures)? Yes [] No []

If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.

e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (% mile)

of the land being subdivided? Yes [] No 14"
f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes IZ/ No []
g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [] No W
Describe:

a. Existing source of water M&«J

b. Proposed source of water

Describe: ,
a. Existing sewage disposal d%azj:c Ma

b. Proposed sewage disposal

. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

I fyﬁd/‘;’;%ﬂ f"’wﬁ” m %‘V”‘iﬂ” g Jﬁ“h@ ﬁk‘¥ hereby certify that

| am the registered owner [] 1am authorized to act on beha!f of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this application for subdivision approval.

Signed:/ 7 / Ol IW {1A */ f W:D Cw% otz J ff Date:w,)‘z“”ﬂ%ﬂ“’ “ﬂé - ”’ﬂ?ﬁf%

v /7 M’“ﬂ{f/”ﬂf%/f / ] fl/j ‘/ ﬁf hereby authorize representatives

of the Oldfnan River Reglonal Servnc& Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

Signature of R;!’gistﬁrezd Owner

Page 20f2



uvais Lake
S Prov Park
‘ &

A/

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH

SW 1/4 SEC 35, TWP 5, RGE 2, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 4, 2014

FILE No: 2014-0-092

D
RN NAUERE DRI, LAY COMMIRSION
P U AL SIS LT DIUICH AD TOH 0B

Ly

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMSION

| July 04, 2014  N:\Subdivislon\ 2014\ 2014~0-092.dwg




NUSTIN & N NW35 525 NE35
KaA
RN
p. % s
ﬂ,ji »" ""A% 5
<t \-.—7¢'\
o NN
o "\\D -
AN
RPN
\,.\5> .
\I"%\\
\: \
,\\ \\
\\_‘_\
AR
\ \
\ N
e} \\ \\
\ \
o SW35 5~2-5 -
un \ \\ 2
5 o oY
L \ —
n \ \ [
\/Sf\v\\ Q
Y, \
A \
\\ \\
\\ \\
» \
N \
v\ 22038M
N\ A 1 \
O Pm ROADWAY ™
‘ . o wayay REMANDER OF TITLE
W NO. 931 298 740
: N SW35 5-2-5
6.47+ha(15.98+Ac) .
Lododoi i o L L L L L A
NN lsw 35
NE27 NW26 5-2-5 Vo NE26

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
SW 1/4 SEC 35, TWP 5, RGE2, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DATE: JULY 4, 2014
FILE No: 2014-0-092

"COMMISSION

A

0 Motres 100 200 300 400

July 04, 2014 N:\5ubdivision\ 2014\ /0! 4-0-~092.dwg




\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u‘\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\ummmmmuw
e

wwwwwU“w“U“w“U“w“WWWW”\”‘w‘”\”‘w‘”\”\"wwwwwwwwwww””W\\\‘:uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuwuuuuuwuwuw\w\

R \\UU\\\H\H\H\H\H\M\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\u\ummmmmmm\\wH\)‘

mm\umwuuuumwumwuuuuuuummmuuuuuuumuwmwwww HHNN‘,ll1‘,‘,}!,‘l111111lllhﬂuuuuuuulu‘\‘\‘\‘\}\‘

i WNNN\\\\\\uuuu\\w\\\\mmm\\\\\\\\mmm\\\\Nmww\\\\\\\\mwwuw‘wﬂm in

I

wW“““”“‘“"W\W{um\\\\um\\\\um\\\HNW“””““‘

IS \\\
N LA i
il

SUBDIVISION SKETCH

SW 1/4 SEC 35, TWP 5, RGE 2, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 4, 2014

FILE No: 2014-0-092

IMISSION

6 Mts

1ﬁwnmm,wmwm “.mmmmm — i m-vv\uwmh””” “._m%
July 04, 2014  N:\Subdivision\ 2014\ 2014~0-052,dwg AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012




3105 - 160 Package #5
Lethbridge, Alberta 111 oes

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847
E-mail: subdiviston@orrsc.com
Website: WWW.Orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2014-0-113 August 27, 2014

Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0

Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: SW1/4 14-6-1-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from Livingstone Range School Division, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB
Agriculture, and AESRD - K. Murphy & M. Taje.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority's consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.
—

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2014-0-113
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9  Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 14-6-1-W5M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 14-6-1-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 121 123 640+3),
to create a 4.9 acre (1.98 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 158.6 acres (64.2
ha) for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following:

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

2. The proposed subdivision complies with both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.
3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

(b) Thata legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsibie for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) The MD of Pincher Creek Director of Operations has no concern.

(e) TELUS Communications has no objection to the proposed subdivision. Provisioning of telephone
service for the proposed subdivision will be considered upon application of same.

(f) AltaGas Utilities Inc. has no objection to the proposed subdivision. We wish to advise that any
relocation of existing facilities will be at the expense of the developer and payment of contributions
required for new gas facilities will be the responsibility of the developer.

(g) Alberta Transportation submitted the following:
“Reference your file to create a country residential/ffarmstead parcel at the above noted location.

The department's primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent properties in a
manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or the future
expansion of the provincial highway network.

2014-0-113
Page 1 of 2



To that end, the proposal is to create a single parcel of land from an unsubdivided quarter section to
accommodate an existing residence and related improvements. As such, this application is in
accordance with Section 14(b) of the Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 43/2002 (“the regulation”).

As this application complies with said Section 14(b) and access to the proposed parcel of land and the
remnant title is to be by a means other than a highway, Section 15(3) of the regulation applies.

Notwithstanding that Section 15(3) applies, the applicant would be advised that no direct access to the
highway will be allowed as a result of this application.

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the right-of-way or within 300 metres
beyond the limit of the highway (507) or within 800 metres from the centre point of the intersection of
the highway (507) and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our department. This
requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 326/2009.

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the
benefit of the said permit. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans are not unduly
compromised minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as a condition of approval such that
an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other highway related issues
could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact the department through the
undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/381-5426, in this regard.

The department accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any development
or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly assessed. The
applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of the developer
and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta
Transportation (AT) agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As
far as AT is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local Subdivision
and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the application.”

(h) Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) comments are attached.

CHAIRMAN DATE

2014-0-113
Page 2 of 2



= Alberta

fufed. Energy
Regulator

J//3 .

Calgary Head Office

Suite 1000, 250 - 5 Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4
Canada

File No. 2008

Sctback Referral Reply for Nonrequired Proposed Subdivision/Development Application Referrals

The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) has reviewed your subdivision or development application referral (setback
referral) and it does not meet the criteria for submitting a sethack referral for onc or more of the following reasons:

o the subdivision or development application does not include a permanent dwelling, business or public
facility and/or

® o sour gas facilitics are Tocated within proximity of the proposed location as defined by the AER’s Tand
use description eriteria

Refer to the AER Bulletin 2013-03 Mandated Subdivision and Development Application Referrals, Setback
Relaxations, Land Development Information Package, and Abandoned Well Information to

clarify the AER’s setback referral process,

determine whether a sctback referral (o the AER is required,

prepare and submit a setback referral, and

obtain further information on oil and gas facilitics and other AER sctback-related processes.

Questions are to be directed to the EPA Helpline at EPAHelplinc(wacr.ca or 403-297-2625,

Sincerely,

o flnleg e

Michelle van der Leer
Emergency Preparedness and Audit Section
Emergency Management Group



3105 - 16" Avenve North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847
E-mall: subdivision@orrsc.com
Webslte: www.orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
DATE: August 6, 2014 Date of Receipt: July 29, 2014

TO: Landowner: Zoratti Ranches Ltd.
Agent or Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, Alta-Gas, AB Health Services, AB
Agriculture, AB Transportation, AESRD - K. Murphy, M. Taje, AER

Adjacent Landowners: John Chandler & Dominique Plouffe-Chandier, Lynn Dennis,
Caroline Johnson, Kurt Johnson, Jason Bedard, Donald Turner

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
August 25, 2014. (Please quote our File No. 2014-0-113 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2014-0-113
Legal Description: SW1/4 14-6-1-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Country Residential
# of Lots Created: 1
Certificate of Title: 121 123 640+3
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and
fo confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 4.9 acre (1.98 ha) parcel from a previously
unsubdivided quarter section of 158.6 acres (64.2 ha) for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains
a dwelling, and an out-building. Access to the lot is presently granted from an existing approach
to the west off of a developed driveway in a municipal road allowance. The existing residence is
serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic wells.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

O >~ N

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of
the application.

RESERVE:

« Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first
parcel from the quarter section.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COp INISSION FE*’ %';}tgm / Fu;& %% Bos B
_____APPLICATION SUBMISSION
APPL'CAT'ON FOR SUBD“/'SlON Date of Receipt: D, Z;ggmed Cc:“ 3
RURAL MUNICIPALITY ﬁp L5
CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner): THOMAS C. PEN NER, ALS

Mailing Address: Prown okamura & associates Itd. BOX 655 LETHBRIDGE AB Postal Code: 11J 324

Telephone: 403 329-4688 x 29 Cell: Fax: 403 320-9144

Email: thomas@bokamura.com

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: ZORATTI RANCHES LTD.

Mailing Address: PO BOX 2487 PINCHER CREEK AB Postal Code:  TOK 1WO
Telephone: 403-627-2643 Cel): 403-627-7405 Fax:
Email: zorranch@platinum.ca

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED :
a.-—All/part of the Sw % Section 14 Township 6 Range 1 West of 5 Meridian (e.g. S£% 36-1-36-wam)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

¢. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: 64.2 hectares 158.6 acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s): 1.98 ha (4'90 ac)

e. Rural Address (if applicable):

f.  Certificate of Title No.(s): 121123 640 +3

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED :

a. Theland is located in the municipality of MD of Pincher Creek

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes D No E]
If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

¢. Is the land situated within 0.8 kilometres (%4 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes E] No E]
If “yes” the highway is No. 507

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drai nage ditch? Yes [] No [
If “yes”, state its name

e. Isthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes [] No [l

EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:
a. Existing use of the land Rural Residential

b. Proposed use of the land __Rural Residential

Page 1 of 2



7*

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a.

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) Flat

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)
Trees
c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) Unknown
d. Is this a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures)? Yes [] No [
If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.
House & Shed
e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (¥ mile)
of the land being subdivided? Yes [] No [l
f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes D No (]
g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [} No [l
WATER SERVICES
Describe:
a. Existing source of water Well
b. Proposed source of water Well
SEWER SERVICES
Describe:
a. Existing sewage disposal Septic Field
b. Proposed sewage disposal Septic Field

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

THOMAS C. PENNER, ALS (BOA File No. 14-12367) hereby certify that

[ 1am the registered owner [w]} 1am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of

the facts relating to khis application for subdivision approval.

Signed:

RIGHT OF ENTRY

hereby authorize representatives

of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision.

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

Signature of Registered Owner

Page2of 2



C‘,o,? i

oy

PINCHERY},
CREEK |

Be‘ ry—

TWP 5, RGE 1, W5M

TWP 5, RGE 30, W4M

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
SW 1/4 SEC 14, TWP 6, RGE1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 30, 2014

FILE No: 2014-0-113

MV PROWD BY:
CLOMAN AIVER REGINA SIRVICES COMMSION
505 NI AVDNE MORTH, LETHISIDCE, AD T4 520
O OMEESOME

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
July 30, 2014 N:\Subdlvislon\ 2014\ 2014=0~113.dwg




| | NW14 6-1-5 | NE14
- 8737HW ' HGHWAY 507 8737HW
[
[ |:
[ |
i »-
| |
[ I
o) [ i
....... : i
© 1
1) : (]
L “
1) I 1
l I
l i
[ I
[ !
' y g
% | REMAINDER OF TITLE ': n
29 N SWi14 6-1-5 | ©
%\Q/ l 62.22+ha(153.75+Ac) R
A [ 0 %
K <116.98 _I:
n I h
' | KPROPOSED X
D | BELOT 1,8 i
© | §oBLOCK o) 1
w | £271.98+hat i
L : (4.90+Ac) i
o % I
NG L 11% |
Aoy, 2 | !
<0y, !
4

A
2 sy

NW11 6-1-5

| SUBDIVISION SKETCH

| See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 14-12367T

SW 1/4 SEC 14, TWP 6, RGE1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 30, 2014
FILE No: 2014-0-113

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

0  Metres 100 200 300 400
July 30, 2014 N:\Subdlvision\ 2014\ 2014~0~113.dwg

11
I9872054




SUBDIVISION SKETCH

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 14-12367T
SW 1/4 SEC 14, TWP 6, RGE 1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 30, 2014

FILE No: 2014-0-113

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMISSION

July 30, 2014 N:\Subdivision\ 2014\ 2014-0-113.dwg

AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012




JONVMOTIV_avoy_INIWNUIADY

‘WH LEL8 Nvid Qvod

S =1 -9 =% ‘035 ¥/I'MN

( L85TL-41 beostt STy ueuued 9 7L 6 ‘oN Ni3ud a3H
/\.QJ&J [ j Aeans puy uedn aBusys oy jsfans
oNiEvea IS (3 &5 pus mdwxesdds suo soals pus sousiayg
L9cTL—+1  gor dol  QFE3THO N ,M» } suod jpwiasp pus ssnsw u &5 5
vL/¥T AP Ava ard NAYED Q2AoudLY N WOGM L 39Y 9 oMl vl '03s *\e.?w _ _ By 881 bmﬁﬁmxﬁmﬂu suisues pus
jo ped o m=cemc=s==ss=== gy p . ddo 5q o vonseg © 3o
oleay SSpuauiey BABG PRHOIS 418 NOISIAIZENS ONIMOHS N¥1d 3AILYINIL .
sl ) £102 "Wlo1 Anp uoe pafomne eizm usous susmsacsdug
‘Pl S9}BIOOSSE % BINUWIEO UMOIG [LLVHO0Z VNV A8 | 3na NOISIAZY “ON
°
51}
mm.n 005L:L ‘IVOS o &w.ox
838 S— 1 -9 - LL 035 ¥/L'MN v, W13 g %
Z»l eV Q u \o.% fo\
IR @ M,
-4 &
SONVMOTIY_QVOd ININNHIAOD Py
1980 L68 ﬁ'llllllliﬂldlﬂﬂ“ﬁﬁn
avoy - : 7 E
NV1d g H x’a[l«xM“
N < ] I ]
3 i
S =1 -9~ %L 035 ¥/I'MS 2, i It
\ o, % i 5
D 7S H ) ' e
NVI3Q 4| seborl |} : It -8 m
33s 1. B E ' o
[} o] =l — [ ] ~
o “ b ol ~ " “ Q L
m e N ' ' g8l o
~ 3Tv3S OL ION (ov 06'F) " % Hi HE P
& ; 8, v13a ; v esl—3 _ x3 8 s L %0014 s 5| °
0 L Yoore i esou|di 2ol 107 S .
m s " L 107 == - : 038004 24 2 2]
o 5 m” el had s v, 1 4
. ] ; { H X X- X H 5 !
N - __ i //\\ I H _ T W P
> sl r-auy - T @ u o H = LI
: °CE a : m _ 1 3 12
| . i . [ 12 I
I N ! ' 181 =~
Fa ]
e @it 2 wag mmsauns + - “ “
| N ] zssun geam 190 - o0 N 12 1 |
35n0H 3 m ! e H )
- (2] o ' 1
1 1 [ ]
o i i
o ' 1
1 1 '
[ ] <
o
|
-—
|
(3]




Package #6

Tara Cryderman

From: Gavin Scott <gavinscott@orrsc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Tara Cryderman

Cc: Roland Milligan

Subject: Subdivision

Please add a discussion item to the subdivision authority meeting regarding ‘first parcel out of a subdivided quarter
section’.

Thanks
Gavin



